Edison Office

From: Sahoo Anjankumar <sahooanjankumar@ntpc.co.in>

Sent: 21 September 2020 19:14

To: edison@edison.co.in

Cc: ‘Edison Office'

Subject: Re: NTPC, Talcher - Stator rewinding of GE 3.3 KV 1750 HP 2980 RPM BFP stage-4B
motor sl. no. WX8348227- 20% commissioning payment received

Attachments: Project completion and performance certificate BFP  4B.pdf; NTPC, Talcher - Draft

completion certificate for GE, 3.3 KV, 1750 HP, 2980 RPM stage 4 BFP motor.doc

Dear sir

Thanks for your support for completion of BFP 4B motor rewinding and reapir work.The repaired
motor is running very smmothly .

May please find Project completion and performace certificate.

Regards

----- Original Message -----

From: Edison <edison@edison.co.in>

To: 'Sahoo Anjankumar' <sahooanjankumar@ntpc.co.in>

Cc: 'Edison Office' <edison.office@edison.co.in>

Sent: Mon, 21 Sep 2020 18:18:16 +0530 (IST)

Subject: NTPC, Talcher - Stator rewinding of GE 3.3 KV 1750 HP 2980 RPM BFP stage-4B motor
sl. no. WX8348227- 20% commissioning payment received

****Security Advisory: This Email has been sent by a Non-NTPC mail ID from Internet.
The Actual sender determined by Security Gateway is [edison@edison.co.in]. Please do
not click links contained in this mail or open attachments unless you recognise the
source of this email and know the content is safe. **xx*

Dear Sir,

We acknowledge with thanks receipt of NEFT payment Rs. 5,90,000/- 20% commissioning

payment of our invoice no. EEW/26/20-21, dt.07-Aug-2020 for BFP 4B motor sl. no. WX8348227.

Kindly send project completion certificate as per attached format.

Thanks and Best regards,

Agoram Muthukumaran (Mobile & WhatsApp: +91 88700 15759 / +91 98423 30213)

CEO



Edison Electrical Works

Manalur Keerapalayam

Chidambaram Taluk Cuddalore District
Tamil Nadu India 608 602

GSTIN: 33 AAA FE 1579 Q174

Tel: (+91 4144) 230483 / 230693 / 230763 / 230793

Mail: edison@edison.co.in

Web: www.edison.co.in

With regards

ANJAN KUMAR SAHOO

AGM(EMD)

M/S NTPC LTD,TTPS

Mobile: 09437563994

Alternative mail:sahoo.anjan1@gmail.com



